

**Xavier Jehin**, PhD, MBA, PMP

#Senior Freelance Consultant

→ Mobile FR : + 33 (0)6 44 69 66 99

→ Mobile BE : + 32 (0)495 561 571

→ Mail : xavier@jehin.net

---

## # Profile in a nutshell

Xavier is a Senior Freelance Consultant, expert in Project Management & Agilist. With more than 20 years of experience in consulting, he helps organizations to improve their capacity and competences in order to deliver programs and projects more efficiently. He excels in change management assignments by taking the initiatives and providing a hands-on approach, in a pragmatic and reliable way.

Prior to taking on his current position, Xavier worked for Capgemini for ten years. He served as Business Unit Manager of the IT Infrastructure Services of Sogeti in Brussels, Belgium. He was responsible for the Project and Programme Portfolio (11 M€ annual budget and 110 multi-located resources). His previous position was Project Manager, managing the lifecycle of large IT Enterprise Management projects. Prior to that, his professional experiences were in the field of interim management (reorganization of small and medium IT departments, improvement projects, and organizational change).

From an academic point of view, Xavier earned his Doctorate (PhD) in Strategy, Program & Project Management with a dissertation about motivation of knowledge workers in project-based organizations. He also holds a Master of Business Administration degree (MBA), a Master of Economic and Social Politics degree (M.Sc.), and a Bachelor of Computer Science degree (B.Sc.).

Xavier is accredited by the Project Management Institute (PMI) as Project Management Professional (PMP) and Agile Certified Practitioner (ACP). He is also Prince2 Practitioner and Program Management (MSP) Practitioner.

---

## # Work History

*Expert in Project Management & Agilist @ Jehin Consulting SAS* *December 2008 - Present*

- Consultancy on Project Management, Business Analysis, and Change Management
- Current assignment: Streamlining of Project & Portfolio Management processes and tooling at Euroclear
- Some previous missions: Tecteo/VOO (setup of a new IT organization of the customer care, virtualization of the server pools, move and merge of the datacenters, merge of mail architectures), STIB-MIVB (audit of the IT organization and processes, setup of quick-win projects, setup of the 3-years roadmap), Husqvarna / Diamant Boart (setup of a centralized IT Management system across the international subsidiaries), Atos-Euronext (setup of a new e-procurement platform), ...

*Business Unit Manager @ Capgemini / Sogeti* *June 2004 – December 2008*

- Head of the IS Brussels projects and programmes portfolio
- Annual budget of 11 M€
- People Management of 110 resources in multi-locations

*Project Manager @ Capgemini / Transiciel* *January 1999 – May 2004*

- Management of large-scale projects (x-millions Euros)
- Specialized in Enterprise IT Management Processes
- End-to-end accountability (from ideation to closing)

*Management Consultant @ Cofinges Management Consulting* June 1997 – December 1998

- Improvement projects (architecture/organization/processes)

*IT Consultant @ Axy's Groupe* June 1996 – May 1997

- Design & architecture of the 'Communauté Française de Belgique's schools network
- 

## # Education

*Ph.D., Doctorate in Strategy, Program & Project Management* 2011

- University Lille Nord de France / Skema Business School
- Research accredited by the Project Management Institute (PMI), the Association for Project Management (APM), EQUIS, and AACSB

*M.B.A., Master of Business Administration* 2008

- Maastricht University / School of Business and Economics
- EuroMBA internships at: Audencia Nantes (FR), IAE Aix-en-Provence (FR), EADA Barcelona (ES), LKAEM Warsaw (PL), Durham University (GB), HHL Leipzig (D)
- 4th worldwide ranking of "The Economist"
- Accredited by the AMBA, EQUIS, and AACSB
- President of the Students' Association & Member of the Academic Council

*M.Sc., Master of Economic and Social Politics* 2003

- Université Catholique de Louvain (UCL) / FOPES

*B.Sc., Bachelor of Computer Science* 1996

- Haute Ecole de la Province de Liège 'Rennequin Sualem' / INPRES
  - Erasmus internship at Instituto Politecnico do Porto (PT)
  - Treasurer of the Students' Association
- 

## # Certifications

- Project Management Professional (PMI – PMP ID #2216319)
  - Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI – ACP ID #2278527)
  - Prince2 Practitioner (OGC – Prince2 ID #02277115-01-8G2M)
  - Program Management Practitioner (OGC – MSP ID #02300576-01-B8QM)
- 

## # Languages

- French: mother tongue;
  - English: very good;
  - Dutch: basic.
- 

## # Others

- Belgian citizen
- Born on November 12th, 1973
- NATO Top Secret clearance at Capgemini